Castlemartin Rectory

SR908987                                                                          Castlemartin

Since the 1950’s, when a new rectory was built in the village, the house has been the farmhouse for West Farm on the Stackpole estate. It is now (1999) being sold as a private house.

There is a short, rather open, curving drive to the south front of the house. There are some outbuildings at the northwest  corner of the house. The land slopes down to the north.

North and west again there is an impressive walled kitchen garden of perhaps half an acre. It is basically five sided with a notch taken out at the SE corner to accommodate part of the outbuildings. The high rubblestone walls (the winds are strong here) have largely intact flat stone (slate?) copings and dressed limestone at the corners.

South wall: the original doorway has been bulldozed wider but some dressed stonework survives at the east side. Dressed stonework at the west end corner.

West wall: brick lining above a half-metre stone course.

North-west wall ditto.

North wall ditto. The dressed limestone at these two corners is not so finely done as nearer the house. The north wall continues as a rubblestone wall eastwards beyond the junction with the east wall to form a protective north wall to the orchard. The east end of the orchard and part of the south side is today protected only by a hedge bank.

East wall: rubblestone; towards the north end is a doorway with dressed stone sides and a flat arch.

There are no signs of glasshouses or other buildings within the garden.

To the south is a modest coach-house/stable much altered for other uses. Another building to the west is now converted to a house.  

Gazetteer:

Private house. Walled garden. Coach-house much altered.
